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MEMORANDUM

FOR : MANUEL M. BONOAN
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the herein memorandum dated June 8, 2023 of DPWH Regional Director EDGAR B.
TABACON, CESO IV, DPWH Reglon V111, endorsing the request for the appraval of the Modification of Johnny
M. Acosta, District Engineer, Tacloban City District Engineering Office, Tacloban City, Leyte, of the project
under FY. 2023 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

[ Aspercaa/original 1 As Modified

'P'roj'ect Description

UACS No.:  310107100479000 ©
Project ID PO0706474VS / Q01 Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

001: Ensure Safe and Relfable National Road System Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of
¢ National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Landslide -
‘ Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of | Primary Roads
! National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and
i Landslide - Primary Roads Daang Maharlika (LT) — K0898+180 — K0B98+429,
B K0898 + 960 — KOB98 + 971, K0B99 + 877 —
}'Jham Maharlika (LT) - KOB98 -+ 482 - K0B98 + 706, | KOB99 + 882, K0901+ 158-K0901 + 179,
K0900 + 202 - K000 + 372, KOS0O + 965 - K0S01 + 908, | K0901+ 905 — K0901+ 934, K0902 + 323-
883 - K0905 + 416, K0905 + 472 - K006 + 630, K0902 + 341

Unit Cost Allocation "T"a""'“!‘ Unit Cost Allocation
' oWl
s Construction of
& Slope
P17,370.001/ / Road R36,205.53835/
et s (| P 1aEsB000 | Protecion ot /| R21.1165%0
AR 75 “h u.:gatu /
Square meters i
74,305,000 EAC 7 983,500
EXC R 94,900,000
Total: | P123,000,000

- Total: 123,009,000
AL —Wﬁ g
5 as pdy actual needs, resulting to decfease in area, thus lowering also the

P 94,900,000.00 is subject for reversion.

ng supportlgﬂgommnﬁ Form for Evaluation of Modification R (2023,
ate of Availability of Funds; Approved,Program Works; Plan; Gedtagged Phatos;
Cost Estimate; and Location Map.

it I'Equwl'for modification of the said project is found in order. Hence, the said
Secretary’s consideration and approval.
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